From: I @ unitetheunion.org>
Sent: 03 April 2020 15:00

To: I ©1.gov.uk>; I

< @ unitetheunion.org>
Cc: I ©tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CV Tripartite Letter v0.3

Good afternoon all

sorry for the delay

i have attached a copy with a few suggested amendments in red
thanks for your patience

From:

I I 1. qov.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2020 16:47:10

To: I
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CV Tripartite Letter v0.3

This Message originated outside your

organisation

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER. Do not open any links or attachments unless

you were expecting them from this sender. DO NOT provide your username or password.
- Helpdesk

Hi I and! I

This is the text I've drafted. I'm sharing it with operators in parallel — could you let me know if
you’ve got issues with the language or if things need better clarity.

We’d like to consolidate comments tomorrow morning if we can so it can go out and be
posted before the end of tomorrow.

Have you got your logo so we can add it, and something that looks like your signature |Jiill?

Thanks,
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from
your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this
email or its content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the
quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 5 Endeavour
Square, London, E20 1JN. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary
companies can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/




Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are
advised to carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts
no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.
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Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any

disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more
Click Here.





